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January 3, 2017

TR-1800 Beltpack:
FCC ID: B5DM535
IC ID: 1321A-TR1800

AP-1800 Access Point:
FCC ID: B5DM534
IC ID: 1321A-AP1800

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and IC RSP-100, Section 10, the applicant requests that a part of
the subject FCC/IC application be held confidential. Items requested to be held as permanently confidential are
as follows:

Block Diagrams
Theory of Operation
Parts List
Schematics

Bosch Security Systems, Inc. has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of
its kind in the industry. Having the subject information easily available to “competition” would negate the
advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in
financial hardship.

Permanent Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently withheld from
public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to
the public.

Yours sincerely,

Qunes i

James Andersen
Principal Electrical Engineer (ST-CO/ENG2.3)

Bosch Security Systems, Inc



